

Owen Consoletti

100 Sankaty Road Siasconset, MA 02564 | (805) 832-9747 | owenconsoletti@gmail.com

Objective

I am currently seeking an Assistant-in-Training role beginning in 2023 within a company and team that can help me learn more in accomplishing my career goal of becoming a Superintendent. I recently graduated from Limestone University with a Sports Management degree this August and eventually plan on pursuing a turf certification in the next year. I am looking to be exposed to the management side and experience a higher level of responsibility within a fast-paced environment. Having played lacrosse for 19 years and at a high level in college, I have gained a similar passion for the sport of golf and my love for the game has only grown over the years working on Nantucket. I am eager to spend my time learning on different courses and from many leaders. I believe I can be a great asset to any crew because I am a team player, constant communicator, hard worker, and eager to learn and succeed.

Experience

SANKATY HEAD GOLF CLUB | MAY 2018 – PRESENT

Groundskeeper

- Part of the seasonal grounds keeping crew for a high volume links style golf course on Nantucket Island.
- Responsible for the upkeep of the golf course and club property while ensuring a consistent standard is met.
- Knowledge about basic turf grass tools and mowers, specifically Toro.
- Sand trap maintenance, mowing greens, tee boxes, while also maintaining fairways and approaches is something I have done on a regular basis for almost 5 years.
- Worked the 2021 USGA MID-AM at Sankaty Head, was tasked with mowing greens and approaches throughout the tournament.

MARYLAND GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB | AUGUST 2019 – JANUARY 2020

Groundskeeper

Member of the Golf Maintenance Team while attending Harford Community College.

- Earned the trust of colleagues and gained more work duties over time.
- Enjoyed working on a course other than Sankaty and learning the lay of the land for this awesome course.

SCOTT COHEN'S GREEN SCENE LANDSCAPE AND POOLS | JUNE 2017 – AUGUST 2018

Landscaper

- Assisted in enhancing guests private front/back yards.
- Demonstrated characteristics of attention to detail and organization skills when working with a talented team at a customer's home.

Education

GENERAL STUDIES ASSOCIATE DEGREE, HARFORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE '20

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SPORTS MANAGEMENT, LIMESTONE UNIVERSITY '22

References

Coley Penrose

SANKATY HEAD GOLF CLUB | SUPERINTENDENT

(508) 901-1846

cpenrose@sankatyheadgc.com

Jaime Orejan, Ph.D.

LIMESTONE UNIVERSITY | ASSOCIATE CHAIR OF SPORTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

(864) 488 4530

jorejan@limestone.edu

Brendan Storrier

LIMESTONE UNIVERSITY | HEAD MEN'S LACROSSE COACH

(864) 838-0324

bstorrier@limestone.edu